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AMENDED COMPLAINT

REQUEST FOR FORMAL ADJUDICATION OF CLAIM UNDER THE SHIPPING ACT

COMPLAINANT DSW INTERNATIONAL INC Shipper and Owner of Cargo
ATexas Corporation Arinze Udegbune President
11180 Harry Hines Blvd Suite 110 Dallas Texas 75229 USA

RESPONDENTS 1 COMMONWEALTH SHIPPING INCOTINVOCC
Victor K ONYEUJO President
9560 Skillman Road Suite 100 Dallas Texas 75243 USA

2 ABOU MERHI LINES LLC VOCC
13453 N Main Street Suite 505 Jacksonville Florida 32218 USA or

7939 Honeygo Blvd Baltimore Maryland USA

AMENDED COMPLAINT

I The Complainant herein is DSW INTERNATIONAL INChereinafter the

Complainant or DSW a Texas corporation duly organized and existing under the laws of
the state of Texas The Complainants principal place of business and its mailing address is
11180 Harry Hines Blvd Suite 110 Dallas TX 75229 The Complainant is the shipper and
ownerof the cazgoie two used motor vehicles which the Complainant wanted to have

transported overseas to Nigeria The undersigned affiant Arinze Udegbune is a director and the

president ofsaid DSW INTERNATIONAL INC Said Arinze Udegbune makes and files this
sworn statement on behalf of and in the capacity of the president ofsaid DSW International Inc
as well as in his individual capacity for the purpose of filing this AMENDED COMPLAINT

The Complainant did file its Request for Informal Adjudication of Small Claim on March
31 2009 but it was conveRed to aFormal Adjudication under SubpaR T by motion of a Respon
dent The Complainant files this AMENDED COMPLAINT with the Federal Maritime Commis
sion hereinafter the Commissiod requesting a formal adjudication ofthe claim under the

Shipping Act
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II The two liable parties hereinafter Respondents against whom the Complainant files 0



this Complaint are Commonwealth Shipping Inc anOTINVOCC hereinafter Common

wealth and Abou Merhi Lines LLC an VOCChereinafrer Abou Merhi More specifically
the two Respondents are

a COMMONWEALTHSHPPING INC an OTI andor NVOCC At the time ofthe

shipping contract Commonwealth represented itself as a freight forwarder with the

Federal Maritime Commission License Number of019202 The mailing address of

Commonwealth was 9560 Skillman Road Suite 100 Dallas Texas 75243 and

b ABOU MERHI LINESUSALLC an OCC whose mailing address is 13453 N Main

Street Suite 505 Jacksonville FL 32218 Abou Merhi had a previous address of 7939

Honeygo Blvd Baltimore Maryland zip code illegible on the Bill of Lading USA

III The Complainant and the Respondents made and entered into an ocean shipping contract

For international ocean transportation ofthe Complainantscazgo Thereafter in the course of

the international ocean shipping and transportation Respondents violated provisions of the

Shipping Act of 1984 as modified by the Ocean Shipping Reform Act of 1998 hereatier the

Shipping AcY The Complainant files this Amended Complaint respectfully requesting that the

Commission award reparations to the Complainant and order the Respondents to pay such

damages to the Complainant The dispute under this Amended Complaint is a matter over which

the Commission has the power to exercise jurisdiction per the provisions of the Shipping Act

IV The Complainant respectfully requests that the Commission investigate this matter of the

Respondents violation ofthe Shipping Act including all of the Respondents negligence and

breach of contract The Complainant requests that the Commission find the Respondents violated

the provisions of the Shipping Act and that as adirect and proximate result of their violations

thereofthe Complainant sustained an actual damage in the amount of4628430 The

Complainant respectfully requests that the Commission order the Respondents to pay jointly and

severally to the Complainant reparations in the amounts of4628430Additionally per the

provision of the Shipping Act the Respondents should be ordered to payprejudgment and post
judgment interest at the maxim commercial rate allowed by law Additionally the Complainant
requests that the Respondents ordered to pay reasonable and necessary attorneys fees in the

amount of750000 and for all costs and expenses the Complainant has expended to prosecute
this Complaint

V The factual details of the Complaint are as follows

The Complainant is an exporter to foreign counVies of used motor vehicles During the months

of March to June 2008 the Complainant retained Commomvealth as an international freight
fonvarding agentorOTI or NVOCC to have the ComplainanYs two units of used automobiles

shipped to Nigeria The two motor vehicles were

aUsed 2004 Ford Explorer4Door Sports Truck VIN IFMZU67K44UB59703 and

b Used 2001 Honda Accord Passenger car VIN 1 HGCGI6541 A079154
N
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VI The Complainant instructed Commonwealth to find areliable experienced and reputable
ocean carrier to transport the two motor vehicles to Nigeria The Consignee designated was

UDEMBA ELECTRONICS COY LTD of 133 Idewu Industrial OlodiApapa Lagos Nigeria
Commonwealth was unable to find an ocean common carrier that was bound for Nigeria but

instead it found an ocean transportation ship that was to arrive at the port of COTONOU BENIN

The Complainant gave agoahead to Commonwealth to utilize the ship agreeing that the foreign
port of unloading was to be COTONOU Ofcourse the Complainant did pay all shipping
charges and other fees under the tariff for the transportation of hese two used motor vehicles

Attached hereto as Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein for all purposes is a two page copy of the

Bills of Lading issued by Commonwealth to the Complainant to indicate the transaction

VII Commonwealth did subsequently retain aVOCC ABOU MERHI LINES SAL which

was located at 13453 N Main Street Suite 505 Jacksonville FL 32218 Said Abou Merhi also

issued two Bills of Lading one each for each of the two vehicles to Commonwealth of 9560

Skillman Road Suite 100 Dallas TX 75243 The Place and Date of Issue of said Bills of Lading
were Baltimore MD06062008 by ABOU MERHI LINESUSA LLC 7939 HONEYGO

BOULEVARD BALTIMORE MARYLAND Zip Code Illegible The copies of these Bills

of Lading are attached hereto as Exhibit 2 and incorporated herein for all purposes Also please
see Exhibit 3 CeRificate of Incorporation of DS W International Inc with a list of its directors
andFxhibit 4 aprofile ofCommonwealth Shipping Inc aTexas corporation both attached

hereto and incorporated herein for all purposes

VIII The ocean transportation ship operated by Abou Merhi seems to have departed the poR

of Jacksonville in the early part ofJune 2008 The ocean transportation from Jacksonville to

Cotonou should not take more than a month Other than theaforementioned bills of lading the

Complainant was kept in the dark and had no information about the loading or unloading of the

freight or about the transportation ofthe two automobiles By midAugust 2008 more than two

months had passed but the Consignee in Lagos Nigeria failed to receive aTelex Release from

Abou Merhi the ocean common carrier or from Commonwealth the OTI The Complainant
made inquiries after inquiries and eventually the Complainant the Shipper and Owner of the

cargo was told by Commonwealth that Abou Merhi had stated the twomotor vehicles were

located nowhere ie the two motor vehicles were lost in transit to Cotonou and their

hereabouts could not be locnted

IX It was like a thunder in the blue sky The Complainant was frustrated and flabbergasted
furious and outraged It was an extreme egregious and outrageous case of irresponsibility The

Complainant is a merchant honorable and reputable The loss of the two vehicles was a

tremendous and irrecoverable blow to the Complainant company and it would have drastic and

longlasting unfavorable effects upon the Complainants business turnover And this untenable

situation has lasted a long long time and the situation has not been ameliorated until this time

The Complainant tumed over the two automobiles and their motor vehicle tides to the Respon
dents in the early paR of June 2008 in order to have them shipped to Cotonou Benin The

Complainant has not seen the two automobiles everagain since that time To make the situation
M

more unbearable and outrageous the Complainant has received no responsible assistance or
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diligent cooperation from the Respondents in the ComplainanYs exhaustive efforts to locate the

two automobiles

X The Complainant made numerous and repeated requests demanding that the two

Respondents locate and find the two automobiles at the earliest possible moment Please see

Exhibit 5 an undated letter written by the Complainant to Abou Merhi demanding that Abou

Merhi make an effort to recover the lost vehicle attached hereto and incorporated herein for all

purposes A copy ofan email in which Abou Merhi disclosed its email address and mailing
address to Commonwealth is attached hereto asFxhibit 6 and incorporated herein for all

purposes But the Respondents continually failed to locate or find the two automobiles The

Respondents have absolutely refused to even to talk to or communicate with the Complainant
Despite the ComplainanYs numerous and repeated demands to the two Respondents they
mfused to cooperate and failed to make any meaningful effor to locate the lost automobiles

XI Because ofthe Respondents refusal to communicate andor cooperate with the

Complainant it has been impossible for the Complainant to obtain any relief At this point that

is more than ayear after the loss of the two automobiles the Complainant was forced to retain a

lawyer to pressure the Respondents to find the two automobiles andor to prosecute the claim for

the loss of the motor vehicles When the lawyer communicated with the Respondents beginning
in November 2008 the Respondents failed to respond to the lawyer retained by the Complainant
Please see Exhibit 7 the attorneys letter to Abou Merhi dated November 7 2008 and Exhibit 8
the attorneys letter to Commonwealth dated November 25 2008 both attached hereto and

incorporated herein for all purposes The attomey received no response from either of he two

Respondents

XII Under the facts described hereabove in Paragraphs VIII IX X and XI the

Complainant has novalmost come to conclude that it was probable the Respondents did never

load or carry the two automobiles aboard any ocean carrier It was likely the two Respondents or

either one of them may never have loaded the two automobiles on board an ocean carrier or

may have disposed ofthe two automobiles by illegally selling them off to some criminal

elements before loading them on boazd In otherwords it was probable the Respondents or

either one of them intentionally failed to load the two automobiles aboazd an ocean ship or

intentionally failed to transpoR them to the port of Cotonou or intentionally failed to unload the

rivoauomobiles From the ship when the ship arrived at the port ofdestination Or for that matter

the Complainant has no idea about how why where and when the Respondents lost the two

motor vehicles herein

XIIL One ofthe reasons why the Complainant does entertain such suspicion is because the

twosets ofthe Bills of Lading one issued by Commonwealth and the other issued by Abou

Merhi do list different names of the ocean vessel that supposedly transported thetvo

automobiles to Cotonou The Commonwealth bills of lading state the name of the exporting
carrier was SEA AHMED VOY 806 and the Abou Merhi bills of lading state the ocean vessel

was SLJNBELT DIXIE Please see Exhibit 1 and Exhibit 2 supra It was possible neither ocean

vessel ever transported the two automobiles to Cotonou Benin It was also possible the two

automobiles were never unloaded from either of the two named ocean vessels at Cotonou 0



XIV The Complainant respectfully invokes the doctrine ofRes Ipsa Loquitur The

Complainant asseRs that the two automobiles were effectively under exclusive possession and

control of the Respondents the Complainant having no access nor control over the two

automobiles The Complainant asseRs that in such an event the thing speaks for itself that is

if a tort is committed under such circumstance the party that had exclusive and absolute control

over the thing should be held liable without the tort victimsburden of producing the evidence

that the tortfeasor committed the tortious act No legal reason seems to bar the doctrine of Res

Ipsa Loquiusr in Commission proceedings The Complainant herein respectfully requests that the

Commission approve and adopt the doctrine ofRes Ipsa Loguitur in this case and hold the

Respondents liable for the loss of the ComplainanYs cargo

XV By the time this Amended Complaint is filed much more than one year has elapsed
since the time ofthe Respondents alleged loading and the ocean transportation of the two motor

vehicles Now there is no other alternative the Complainant can take with the Respondents The

Complainant does hereby file this Amended Complaint requesting that the Commission exercise

its regulatory investigative and adjudicative jurisdiction in this matter and make a formal

adjudication of this claim under the Shipping Act

XVI Under the Shipping Act and under many of the Commissions regulatory provisions
the OTPs NVOCCsand OCCsall have aduty to faithfully perform the contractual terms and

conditions of the tariffs and the shipping agreements The Respondents are required to file with

the Commission all such agreements and the Commission is the regulatory agency overseeing
the OTPs NVOCCsand OCCs compliance An OTI is required to establish and observe

reasonable practices with respect to delivery and handling of the shippers cargo The

OTINVOCC and the OCC owes a duty of faithful performance of the shipping contract and are

to be held liable for the breach ofany contractual terms arising from its transportationrelated
activities

XVII At common law out of which the Shipping Act has developed a common carrier was

an insurer with unlimited liability It is acommendable tradition in AngloAmerican maritime

law and the ocean common carrier should be encouraged to follow such honorable tradition

This Amended Complaint complains of the Respondents violations of the Shipping Act As a

common carrier Abou Merhi violated Section 10b3ofthe Shipping Act which prohibits the

common carrier from retaliaingagainst any shipper by refusing or threatening to refuse

cargo space accommodations when available or resort to other unfair or unjustly discriminatory
methods for any other reason Abou Merhi also violated Section 10b4D that provides
No common carrier either alone or in conjunction with any other person directly or indirectly
mayengage in any unfair or unjustly discriminatorypractice in the matterofthe loading and

landing of freight or the adjustment and settlement of claims Abou Merhi further violated

Section 10b10 of the Shipping Act under which an OCC is specifically prohibited from

unreasonably refusing to deal or negotiate with the shipper The Respondents additionally
violated Section 10d1ofthe Shipping Act which provides No common carrier ocean

transpoRaionintermediary or marine terminal operator may fail to establish observe and

enforce just and reasonable regulations and practices relating to or connected with receiving
handling storing or delivering property 06



XVIIL If the ComplainanYs two motor vehicles have indeed been lost in transit andor lost

even before they were getting loaded and if the Respondents are unable to locate them within a

reasonable period of time while the Commission investigates the case the Complainant has no

other alternative but to request 1 that the Administrative Law Judge and the Commission make

a finding that the two Respondents are jointly and severally liable to the Complainant for the loss

ofthe two automobiles due to their violations of the provisions of the Shipping Act and 2
further that as a direct and proximate result thereofthe Complainant suffered aserious and

tremendous injury The Complainant further prays 3 that the Administrative Law Judge and the

Commission order the twoRespondents pay jointly and severally reparations and damages to

the Complainant for such injury liability and damage

XIX The following is a list of the injury and damage that are currently ascertainable and the

proof available which the Complainant does demand that the Respondents pay jointly and sever

ally to the Complainant
a The purchase price ofAutomobile One 2004 Ford Explorer4Door Sports Truck VIN

1FMZU67K44UB59703 was2120000

b After the purchase of the truck a truck bed cover and additional truck accessories

installed by Auto Interiors of Dallas on1302008 at the costs of130000

c Additional installations such as anight vision camera added by Bonnie Clyde CB

Stereo on1312008 at the costs of120000

d The purchase price of Automobile Two 2001 Honda Accord Passenger Car V6 Leather

sunroof all power and full option added VIN 1HGCG16541A079154 was 1690000

e The costs ofreplacing the windshield on the Honda Accord car was20000

f Trucking the two vehicles from Dallas Texas to Jacksonville Florida was100000

g The storage charges for the two vehicles in Jacksonville wee5128430 and

h Prepaid Shipping Charges 320000

The above receipts are attached hereto asFxhibit 9 and incorporated herein for all purposes

XX The total amount of the damage the Complainant sustained is462A430 which

amount the Complainant demands from the twoRespondents jointly and severally for

reparations and damages Additionally the Complainant has agreed to pay reasonable and

necessary attorneys fees and did pay a part thereof to Chae and Associates PC located at 2828

Forest Lane Suite 1107 Dallas TX 75234 for the legal services the law firm has rendered to

prosecute the legitimate claims of the Complainant The necessary and reasonable attomeys fees

in this case are750000 which the Complainant does request the Administrative Law Judge
and the Commission to order the Respondents to pay to the Complainant on a joint and several

basis o



XXI Additionally the Complainant requests thatpejudgment andpostjudgment interest

on the total amount of the damages and the attorneys fees at the commercial rates compounded
from the date the cause of action azose to the date of the payment of the judgment be paid as per

Section 11gof the Shipping Act The Complainant fuRher requests that the Administrative

Law Judge and the Commission order the Respondents to pay to the Complainant any and all

costs and expenses which the Complainant has expended in the course ofprosecuting the daim

XXII After the elapse of more than ayear since the Respondents undertook the shipment of

the two motor vehicles under an intemational shipping contract the Complainant does believe

time is of the essence in the adjudication of this matter The Complainant does respectfully
request that the Commission expedite the investigation and factfinding in this matter and

complete adjudication of the entire matter within a reasonable period of time The Complainant
hereby authorizes and requests the Commission and the AdminisVative Law Judge to determine

the abovesaidclaim pursuant to the formal procedure outlined in Subpart T46 CFR 502301

502305

XXIII Attached hereto and incorporated herein for all purposes are Exhibits which are

copies ofthe bills of lading copies ofcorrespondence copies ofthe receipts or other evidentiary
documents in support of the claim

LISTOF EXHIBITS

Fxhibit 1 A twopage copy of the two Bills of Lading issued by Respondent
COMMONWEALTt SHIPPING INC to Complainant DSW INTERNATIONAL

INC Shipper of the cazgo for two automobiles involved herein dated06162008

Exhibit 2 A twopage copy of the two Bills of Lading issued by Respondent ABOU MERHI

LINES SAL Beirut Lebanon to Respondent COMMONWEALTH SHIPPING

INC which is designated as Shipper dated 06062008

Exhibit 3 A fivepage copy that shows a list ofComplainant DSW INTERNATIONAL INCs

board ofthe directors and its Certificate of Incorporation Copied from public records

Texas Secretary ofStatesoffice

Fxhibit 4 One page profile of the Texas corporation known as COMMONWEALTH

SHIPPING INCRespondentherein copied from public records Texas Secretary of

Statesoffice

Exhibit 5 A copy of the inquiry letter which Complainant DSW INTERNATIONAL INC

wzote to Respondent ABOU MERHI LINESUSA LLC

Exhibit 6 A copy ofinformation that provides Respondent ABOU MERHI LINESs email

Address

a
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Fxhibit 7 A copy ofthe two page letter the ComplainanYs counsel wrote to Respondent ABOU



MERHI LINESUSALLCOCC The letter is dated November 7 2008 and its

purpose was for inquiry and demand for damages

Exhibit 8 A copy of the onepage letter the Complainantscounsel wrote to Respondent
COMMONWEALTH SHIPPINGINCOTINVOCC This letter dated November

25 2008 is ademand either to locate the two vehicles or to pay damages to the

ComplainantOwner ofthe cargo

Exhibit 9 Thirteen13 page copies of invoices and receipts showing the payments made by the

Complainant

a Sales ReceiptBillof Sale for the truck 2004 Ford Explorer 597032120000
b Receipt for the truck bed cover and truck accessories installations 30000
c Receipt for additional truck installations including night vision camera120000
d Sales ReceipUBill of Sale for the 2001 Honda Accord 79154 1690000
e Invoice for replacement of windshields on 2001 Honda Accord 20000
f Invoice for trucking the two vehicles Dallas TX to Jacksonville FL100000

g Invoice for the two vehicles storage chargesFourpages128430
h Three cancelled checks DSW paid Commonwealth for ocean freight shipping

charges The shipping charges for the two automobiles herein were320000

Respectfully submitted

Date October 2 2009

ComplainanYs SignatureS
Complainant DSW Intemational Inc

By Arinze Udegbune President in his represen ive capacity on behalf of

the corporation and in his individual capacity
11180 Harry Hines Blvd Suite 110 Dallas Texas 75229 USA

Signature ofComplainanYs Attomey S
Name and Address Don B Chae Attorney at Law

Chae and Associates PC

2828 Forest Lane Suite 1107 Dallas Texas 75234 USA

VERIFICATION

v
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The State of Texas n



The County of Dallas

r

THSIS TO CERTIFY that on this day the abovesaidComplainant personally appeared before

me the undersigned authority and being first duly swom by me upon his oath deposed and

stated that he has knowingly and voluntarily made the above statement that all the facts set forth

therein are true and correct and are within his personal knowledge that the facts stated therein

upon information received from others the Complainan be ves to be true and conect and that

he signed the above statement in his capacity as the pres ent d representative ofDS W

International Inc as well as in his individual capacity

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME a notary public in and for the State ofTexas

County of Dallas on this 2nd day of October 2009

S

Not P iin and or the State o exas

Yeon WChae

j My Ganmission Ezpves

oy 101012009
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CERTIFICATF OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on October 14 2009 a true and correct copy of the Complainants
Proposed Findings of Fact has been served upon Francis Boyer Commonwealthsattorney of

record by means of electronic transmission and upon Abou Merhi Lines LLC at 13453 N

Main Street Suite 505 Jacksonville FL 32218 by United States mail

Don B Chae
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TH
2cxporter Principal w sellerlicensee and address Inclu0ing Zip Code

DSW INTERNATIONAL INC

11180 HARRY HINES BLVD 110

DALLASTX
USA ZipCodel

3Consigned To

UDEMBA ELECTRONICS COY LTD

133 IDEWU INDUSTRIAL

OLODIAPAPA LAGOS
NIGERIA

4Notify Party Intertnediate Consignee Name and Address

5AME AS ABOVE

C
5DOCUment Number

6Export References

1T93

5aeill ot Laafng Number

6aReference No

719

7FOrwarding Agent Nama and Address
COMMONWEALTH SHIPPING INC

9560 SKIILMANROAD SUITE 100
FMC 019202

BPoint StateJ or Origin or FTZ Number

Also Notify arWorAdditional Rouling InsUUCtions

r

12PreCaMage By 13PIaceof Receipt by PreCarrier

14Exporting Carrier 15Port of Loading Export 10Loading Pier Tertninal

SEA AHMED VOY 806 JACKSONVILLE
Fere rt of UMoadingVessei and air onry 17PIace of Delivery by OoCartier 11Typeof Move 11aContainedzedVesse

COTONOU VESSEL Yes No

and Numbers Numberof Descrip6on Of Commodities nSchedueedefan Gross eight Measurei

18 Packages 2U Ki1as 21 22
RO RO 1 USED 2001FORD PKVIN1FTiZU67K44UB59703 1813 kgs

AES XTN O1082182719

TRANSIT NIGERL4 AES ITN X20080527043537

SED FILED ELEC77t0

I

ICALLY

AES XTNO10821828 19 FREIGHT PREPAiD ON BOARD06Ol2008AfIACKSONVILLE I
ON B ARD NAMED VESSEL SEA AHMED VOY 806 VIA ABOU MERHI LINES S CARRIER

Thae c modities techno logy orsoftware were ezported from iheUnited S Wtes in accordance withthe expotpd inistration reg lations

CONDITIONS CONTINUED FROM REVERSE SIDE
In acceptlng this Bill of lading the Shipper the Consignee and Ne Owner of Ne

goods agree to be boundby all of its stipulations and conditions whether written printed
orstamped on the front orbackhereof any lowl customs of privileges to the contrary
aahvithsWnding

In agreement the Shipper specifically approves the dauses on the 6ont and on the
back of this Bill of Lading

COMMONWEALTH SHIPPING INC
AsAgents For The Shipper

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the master of Agent of said vessel has affirmed to THREE

3j ORIGINAI Bills of Lading all of thistenor and date oneot which being accomplished
the other to stand void

o6iieizoos
Dae Agents

BLNo

ORIGINAL

1y
oi4v



COVIONWEALTH SHIPPINGiC
xportef Principal wsellerlicensee and address Iricludirg Zip Code SDocument Number 5aBillof Lading Number

DSW INTERNATIONAL INC JCC 3002
11180 HARRY HINES BLVD 110 6Export References 6aReference No

1794 720
DALLASTX
USA Zip Code 75229

3Consigned To 7Forwarding Agent Name ara Address 2143sCi7177
UDEMBA ELECTRONICS COY LTD COMMONWEALTH SHIPPING INC
133 IDEWU INDUSTRIAL 9560 SKILLDZAN ROAD SUTTE 100

DALLAS TEXAS 75243 FMC 019202

OLODIAPAPA LAGOS BPoint State or Origin orFTZ Number

NIGERIA JACKSONVIILEFL
4No6fy Party Intermediate Consignee Name ane Aedress Also NotiTy andorAdditional Routing InsWCtions

16
12PreCarriage By 13PIaceof Receipt by PreCarrier

14Exporting Cartier 15Port of Loading Export 10Loading Pier Tertninal
SEA AHMED VOY0806 JACKSONVILLE
16Foreign Port of UnloadingVessel ana aooniy 17PIace of Delivery by OnCartier 11Type of Move 11aContainerizedvesse
COTONOU VESSEL Yes No

Marks and Numbers Number of Description Of Commoditles rn Schedule 8 detan Gross eight Measurei

18 Packages 20 s 22
RO RO 1 USED 2001 HOND 4D VIN IIGCCI6543A079154 1464 kgs

AES XTN 1082828720

TRANSIT NIGERL4 AES ITN X20080527043296

SED FILED ELECTRO ICALLY

I

AES XTN O10821828 20 FREIGHT PREPAID ON BOARD06OI2008AT JACKSONVILLE
ON B ARD NAMED VESSEL SEA AHMED VOY 0806 VIA ABOU MERHI LINES S CARRIE

These co modities technology orsoftware were exponed from the United States in accordance wihhe ex rtA mistration re lations
CONDIfIONS CONTINUED FROM REVERSE SIDE

In accepting ihis Bill of Lading the Shipper the Consignee and the Ownerof the
goods agree to be bound by all of its stipulations and conditions whether written printed
or stamped on the hont orback hereof any lopl wstomsof privileges to the contrary
nohvithstanding

In agreement the Shipper spe6fically approves the dauses on the front and on fhe
back of this Bill of Lading

COMMONWEALTH SHIPPING INC
A5 A9ent5 FaTha Shipper

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the master of Agent of said vessel has affirtned to THREE
3ORIGINAL Bills of Lading aiof this tenor and date one of which being accomplished
lhe o dvoidJ

ORI INAL
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tipOSations section

POBox13697
Austin Texss 787113697

Geoffrey S Connor
Seeretary ofState

Oievfte1cctary ofe

CIiTIFICATE UIPCURPLATION
OF

DW InCernationa Inc
FilingIumer 800335808

T7ie wndetsiged as Secretary of State of Texas herby certifies t3at Articles of Iucorporation for the

above named corporation have been received in ttiis of6ce and bave been fougd tn confbrmto law

Accorcliglyte undeisigtaed as Secretary ofState and by virtue of the authority vested in the Secretary

by law bereby issries tlus Cerhifcate ofIncorporadvn

Tssuance of this Certificate ofIncorporation does not authorize the use ofa name in this state iu violation

of the rightsoanotherynder thefderai Trademark Act of 1946 the Texas tradcmark law the Assmned

Busuessor Professional Name Act or the common law

Dated 04282004

Bffective 04l282fl04

Gaoffrey S Coxor

ecretary ofState

Come visit us on the intemetathttpwrsasstatetxus
PHflNE5124635555 FAX5124635709 TTY711
Prepercd by Wilitem Pate



ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
or

DSW INTERNATIONAL INC

ARTICLE ONE

The name ofthe cotporation is DSW International Inc

ARTICLE TWO

The period of its durafion is pecpetual

ARTICLE THREE

tn the
FLFp

Sesretary eof Tex
R 2 B 10Q4

Caaoratfasseclon

The lawful purposes for which the corporation is organized aze

i The transaction of anyor all lawful business for which a corporation may be
incorponted under the Texas Business Coiporation Act

ARTICLE FOUR

The aggegate number ofshares which the corporation shall have authority to issue is
One Million1000000shares ofpaz value ofOne100 Dollaz each

ARTICLE FIVE

The corpora6on will not commence business unril it has received for the issuance of iis
shares consideration of the value of One Thousand100000 Dollars consisting of
money labor done or property actually received



ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF

DSW INTERNATIONAL INC

ARTICLE SIX

The address ofthe Principal office ofthe Corporation shall be

11180 Harry Hines Blvd Suite 0

Dallas Texas 75229

ARTICLE SEVEN

The street address ofthe initial registered office and the name of the initial registered
agent at that address aze

11180 Hazry Hines Blvd Suite 10

Dallas TX 75229

Registered Agent Tyna Ejoor Udegbune

RIJEiGHT

The naznes and address ofthe initial Boazd ofDirectors aze

1 Ms Tyna Ejoor Udegbune
3136 Smokewind Lane
Grand Prarie Texas 75052

2 Mr Arinze Udegbune
3136 Smokewind Lane

Grand Prarie Texas 75052

3 Emeka Nwokike
3136 Smokewind Lane

Grand Prarie Texas 75052



ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

O
DSW INTERNATIONAL INC

ARTICLE NINE

The name and address of theincoporator is

7erry C Agbasi CPA

9500 Forost Lana Suite 4U4
Dallas Texas 75243

Signed This 8 Day ofApril 2004

C gbasi CPA



BUSINESS ORGANIZATIOQUIRY VIEW ENTITY Page 1 of 1

Filing Number 800693372 Entity Type

Original Date ofFiling August 14 2006 Entity Status

Formation Date NA
TaxID 32020400274 FEIN
Duration Perpetual

Domestic ForProfit

Corporation
Ineristence

Name C WEALTH SHIPPIN

Address 7514 WILSHIRE DR

WLETT TX 750898884 USA

REGISTERED FILING ASSUMED ASSOCIATED
AGENT HISTORY NAMES MANAGEMENT NAMES ENTIIIES

Name Address Inactive Date

VICTOR K ONYEUJO 7514 WILSHIRE DRIVE

ROWLETT TX 75089 USA

Order ReYUmtoSearchr

instructions
i To place an order for additional information about a filing press theOrder button

httpsdirectsosstatetxuscorpinquirycorpinquiryentityaspSfilingnumber80069 11252008

Logout
BUSINESS ORGANIZATIONS INQUIRY VIEW ENTITY



DSW INTERNATIONAL INC
11180 Harry Hines Blvd 110 Dallas TX 75229

9724881800 2145577010

ATTN Mr Gordon Marcheskie Julie Johnson
Accounting Department
Abou Merhi Lines iJSA LLC

13453 N Main Street
Suite 505

Jacksonville F132218

Dear sir
REOiJEST FOR INTORMATIONON of 2004 Ford Eznlorer vin
1FMZU67K44UB59703 and 2001 Honda Accord
vin1HGCG16541A079154

We have been informed by our shipper common wealth Shipping Inc that
ourshipment of 2004 Ford Explorer vin 1FMZU67K44UB59703 and
2001 Honda Accordvin1HGCG16541A079154 can not be found ie
missing on Transit

The two 2shipment was made since the month ofJune via Sun Belt Dixie
813 A due payment was made Bill of Loading was Issued No Telex
Release was issued yet

We are a reputable company and we have been in business for the past 10
years its been more than six months since we shipped this two units via your
steam ship line It has been a lot of inconvenience and it has a drastic effect
in our business turn over

We aze requesting onhow to recover our vehicles please advice

Thanks
Arinze udegbune
For Dsw International Inc



Page

mail commonwealthglobalcom

From accountingusa@aboumerhilinescom
To SALES@COMMONWEALTHGLOBALCOM
Sent Friday October 31 2008852AM
Attach PREPAIDS SWV08IBJAXCTU Commornvealthpdf
Subject INVOICES FOR 818

1 of 1

VITH BESTREGARD3
ULIE JOHNSON
ccounting Administrative Assistanf 1

bou MerFd LinesUSA LLC
3453 N Main Street
uite 505
acksonville FL 32218

ofce904696J80Q si
ax9046969802

isit our website at wwwaboumerhilinescom

ONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
rhisemail and arry attachmenb are confldential and aiso may be priyfleged Ii you arenotthe named redpient orhave othervvsereceived
his communirztiort in error please delete it from your tnbox notity the sender Immediately and do not disdose its conteMs to any other
erson use them fw any purpose or store or topyttemtn arry medium TFiank you for your cooperatlon

rcl2sItA umeltsC

ffdC1usle0uC Cen
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Telephone972t5580

November 7 2008

XCHAE AND ASSOCIATES PC
3U10 LBJFtway Suite 750

Dalias Texas 75234

Abou Merhi LinesUSA LLC

13452 N Main Sheet Suite 505

Jacksonville FL 32218

ATTN Gordon Marcheskie or JulieJohnson

Accounting Department

Fax9724845582

CERTiF7ED MAIL RETURN RECEIPT

rcEQuESZnNohoogNtLpnt502h

RE Exporter DSW lntemational Inc Arinze Udeg6une President

Freigh ofTwo Auto Vehicles 2004 Ford Eacplorer and 2001 Honda AccordLX

Lost and Undelivered to Port ofDischazge Cot4nou

Bemand for Your Payment ofDamages

Deaz Sir or Madazn

Please be advised thai this law office represents theaboverefetenced DSW

INTERNATIONAL INC Arinze Udegbune President an exporter ofused motorvehicles
located t 11180 Harry Hines Blvd Suite 110 Dallas TX 75229

On or abaut 3une lb 2008 my client by and through a Forwarding Agent Common

wealth Shipping Inc of95b0 Skillman Road 100 Dailas Texas 75243 requested that your

company Abou Merhi Lines ship two units ofautomobile vehicles ie1LTsed 2004 Ford

Bxglorer4Door Sports Truck V1N 1FMZU67K44UB59703 and 2Used 2001 Honda Accord

Passenger cazVIN 1HGCG16541A to UDEMBA ELECTRONICS COY LTD of 133 Idewu

Indushial OlodiApapaLagos Ngeria the foreign port of unloading being COTONOU

Enclosed are copies ofatl relevant documents to indicate the tcansaction including but

not limited to the Bills ofLading issued by Abou Merhi Lines and Commonwealth Slupping Inc

Of couise my client did pay your s3ripping charges and your company issued regulaz Bills of

Lading for these two items of shipment

Several months passed but no Telex Release was issued by yoiu company Upon inquiry
after inquiries my clirnt has just leamed that your company stated the slupment ofthe twomotor

vehicles could not be found ie the two automobile vetricles were lost or missing on transit My
client is an honorable and reputable company The loss of the two vehicles herein will be a

tremendous blow to my client company and it will have a drastic and longlasting unfavorable

effect upon my clientsbusiness tum over

e1
d
tio
m
a



If the two vehicles have inddbeen lost in uansit and your company cannot find them

very sooniewithin a week ofthe date offlris letter my client has no other altemative but to

hold your company liable and demand danlages for your liability by any and all means

The following is a list of damages that are currently calculable and available although
there may show up some more items ofdamages later

1 The mazket value ofAutomobile One 2004 Ford Explorer4Door Sports Truck

237000 which includes 800 that was spent to add a bed cover

2 The mazket value ofAutomobile Two 2001 Honda Accord Passenger Caz V6 Leather
Sunroof AllPower and full option added 1690000

The costs oftrucking ofthe two velricles from Dallas Texas to Jacksonville Florida
50000 per vehicle

4 The storage chatges for the two vehicles 30000 per velucle

5 Piepaid Slripping Charges 160000 for each vehicle

6 Premiums for insurance coverage paid was360000 for the two vehicles

The total amount ofthe damages my client intends to recover om Abou Merhi LinesUS
LLP is therefore at this point in titne4900000 Additionally my client has already paid
andor has agreed topay additional reasonable attomeys fees to this law firm for the legal
services rendered by this law firm to pmsecute ttus legitimate claims ofmy client My client

does intend to recover suchattorneys fees from the liabie party Inthe event your company

agrees to pay the amount of daznages as demanded herein without resorting to acourt action at

this time this law fian will be able to charge only2QUQ attomeys fees In the event Uus case is

prolanged and requires more than the parties direct negotiations including but not liauted to a

court action or azbitration the reasonable and necessary attorneys fees will go up accordingly

After this much passage of time since yoar company undertook the shipment of the two

units of velucles my client does believe time is of the essence in this matter Please respond to

this letter within seven days ofyour receipt hereof Tlris letter will be mailed to youby United

States mail CertiSed and Return Receipt Requested Since time is of the essence I am going to

send the same to you by email as well

Looking fonvard to hearing from you aprompt and amicable response in this matter

Very tnil ours

nB Chae N

Attomey for DSW International Inc
w



AE AND ASSOCIATES
3010 LBJ Freetvay Suite 750

Dallas Texas 75F34
Teiephone 9724845580

November 25 2008

Commonwealth Shipping Inc

ATTEN Victor Onyeujo President

9560 Skillman Road Suite 100

Dallas TX 75243

PC

Fax 972845582

RE DSW International Inc My Client
Demand for Damages in Connection with My ClienYs Loss of Two Vehicles Shipped

pear Mr Obyeujo

PleaSebe advised that this law office represents the abovereferenced DSW

INTERNATIONAL INC Arinze Udeghune President an exporter of used motorvehicles located
at 11180 Harry Hines Blvd Suite 110 Dallas TX 75229 As you ate aware my cllent did retain

you as a freightfonvarder in orderto export two unitsof auto vehicfes to LagoS Nigeria You
made an arrangement under whtch the twovehicles were shipped by and through a shipper
known as Abou Merhi Lines but the two vehfcles were lost in translt

Erciosed herewith please see a copy of my letter dated November7 2008 and written
toAbou Merhf Unes demading a payment of damages As much ds Abou Merhi Lines is Ilable
it is obvious that you are liable for the loss of the two vehicles Such loss occurred because of

your failure to perForm your cqntractual duties your Itability forseleding an incompetent and

unqualified shipper ad your negligence toexercise a reasonable degree of care in handling
and having my client two vehicles shipped to Ntgeria

My client does intend to file a suit against Abou Merhi Lines and urther intends to join
you as a codefendant in such suit unless you are willing topay the damages as outlined and

demanded in my letter of November 7 2008 sent to Abou Merhi Lines Unless thls law office
hears from you about your intention to pay the damages within seven days of this letter a suit
will be filed jointly and severally against you and Abou Merhi Lines

Very truiy yours

Q

Don B Chae Attorney for DSW Internattonal Inc

Enclosure Copy of my letter toAbou Merhi Lines dated November 7 2008



Date 12908 Dsw Sports Imports Lot 1354762
Time 104043 Sales ReceiptBill of Sale

G
This Motor Vehicle is sold As is No Warranty

No Sales Tax Applied

Seller Dsw Sports Imports Buyer Dsw International Inc

3505 Stroll Rd 11180 Harry Hines Blvd

Plano TX 75025 Dallas TX 75229

Vehicle 04 Ford Explorer s Red Vin1FMZU67K94UB59703
Sale 12608

Charges and payments

11J28108 SALES PRICE

Buyers Totals

Net Due USD

Runs and Drive

Print Name

Signature

Date

Mi1es Invoice Amt

29980 2120000

1 2120000

TTL for Export

ient Full 00



RVICE ORDER
AUTO INTERIORS OF DALLAS

10220 HARRY HINES BLVD SUITE 4

DALLASTX 75220 2143571154

SERVICE PICKUP FEPAIR IN DATE OaDeaEfle iINSTALL DEIIVERY HOME SHOP O 3 p

i

Name
S W NUt OIV

LCOD CHARGE i
Address firo f7j rr3CS iJLVI

S I

PhonP
IJ s lt r 2Lj ib State Zip

MAKE

OY MODEL
ll E

SERIALNO

WARRANTY

CONTRACT

SERVICEREUESTED DATE PROMISED

I
ESTIMATE

Z Tecc Beel er S

uctesse SiN

SERVICESPERFORMED 7iMESrqqr TO7AL
MATERIAL

TIMEFINISH
BRAND

SERVICE

TAX
HOURS

DELCHAP E OR

WIEAGE

mibs

DATE COMPLETED

o 30 ag CASH ON COMPLEfION OF WORK O 13 TDI

nereoy accept above penormance andcarges as being satisactory arW acknowletlg that quipm 5 been IeR in good condiGon

CUSTOMEFSSIGNATURE TECHNICIAN IGNATURE

g THANK YOU
58 SERVICE ORDER

i

i
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PHONE 972 2411187FAX 9722411213
SALES SERVECE CAR fNSTALLATION
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Date 22908 Dsw Soports Imports Lot 13547587

Time83739 Sales Receipt Bill of Sale

9
This Motor Vehicle is sold As is No Warranty

No Sales Tax Applied

Seller Dsw SportsImports
3505 Stroll Rd

Plano Tx 75025

4692281580

Buyer Dsw International Inc

11180 Harry Hines Blvd

Dallas Tx 75229

2145577010

Vehicle O1 HONDA ACCORD EX V6 BLK Vin 1HGCG16541A079154

Sale 22808

Charges and Payments Miles Invoice Amt

122808 SALES PRICE 50980 1690000

Buyers Totals 1 1690000
TTL for Export

Net Due USD Payment full 00

RUNS AND DRIVE

Print Name

Signature Date



GUARTlIA1i

qComparry oJVuion

GUDAIV A UTO LASS
7029 COMMONWEALTH STE 3 C 0 D

JACKSONVILLE FL 32220

9046934114 8888662332
REMIT TO

INVOICE

GS8 SAIH9 2536

7029 COMMONWSALTB AV8

ST8 3

JAC7CSONVILLS FL 32220

L

ACCONT 360900

7NST Y Z3I T r FROBpSEIICOMFLRSNsL1ItTSi

cors o4ozooa oaoooat

PHONB TiORH8801Q6 88R l

904 94T575055

nYrruaassaax

p ppi 0404j2008

18GCG16541A079154 HOIISB ACCODNT JCARTER

YkA TbShRB
1U7pBb BatSYSSYLg

2001 IHONDA ACCORD I4 DOOR 5EDAN

MASTBRCARD
DIRECT MARKTING

OTX PAATNVMBSRU85CIPTION LIST PRSC LWNST PRICB TOTAL

1 FW03064GBNN Windahield IISA Built9olnr Conto 16692

i WYS P2064 RC Moulding Reveal r 000

ry

IN
ry

Ir r

rT s i
X 1

J f

t

i NJ 1

J j
H J r 1

r r N y

i
i

t iL

y
IL i V IJ JC

1
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l l 1 1 1

Y i 1l

i 1 h
f r

i 5
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r
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V J

il4

1
i

m i y
F

STATSMSNT OP AUTAORIZATION RND SATISFACTIONee

BPLACSMBNfHA9 BEHN SSADB TO MY SATISFACTION AND I 8BR8BY AOTIIORIZB T88 AHOVS

INSIIRAxCE COMPANY TO PAY DZRECT IN P9LL TO GUARDIAN ASITO GLAS3 POR SAID INSTALLATION

IP POR ANY RHASON TH8 ZNSIIRANCB COMPANY D089 1COT YAY POR T88S8 REPAIR9 OR

RSPLACEMENfS THS eSLOPSIGNSD AGRESS TO YAY FOA SAID REYAIRS OR REPLACSM6NT9

DATB CSTOMERWZTNSSS

Your Satisfaction is Our Cuarantee

SIISTOTAL 18692

SALSS TAX 1308

DSDIICTIHLS

TOTAL
ZOOoO



DF TRUCKINGCOY Invoice
1215 E AVENUE J

GRANDPRAIRIE
TX7OSO

Bill ro

DSW INTERNAIIONAL INC

111801IARRY HINES 6LVD
SUITE 110

DALLAS TEXAS 75229

Date Invoice

352008 U234t

Terms Project

Net 30

Quantity Description Rate Amount

1

I

Ol HONDA ACCORD
VINIHGCG16541A079154 DALLASTEXASTOJACKSONVILLEFLORIDA

04 FORD EXPLORER
VIN IFMZUb7K44UB59703

50000

50000

50000

50400

Total aiooooo



0519081739

POMC GOQ LCY pGrIG

3701 Faye Road

Jacksonville PT 32226

Bill To

DSW Sportc Impnrcs
11180 Hurry Hincs Blvd N110

Dallat1X 73229

19724881809 i i

Invoice
Date Invoice

S192008 746

Terrns

Due on rxeipt

Description VIN Days or Qfy Rate lvnaunt

Uaily Vehicle Storage no charge for May OOOT
Vehiclo pcliery to Jexport 519 Tuw 2 9900 198AU

Phone Fax Emall

9041575055 04574055 portstorageryahoocom

Subtotal syaoo

Sales Tax 70 sooo

Total
S19

PaymentslCredits aooo

Balance Due s9soo



apr a uu utisip rort torage t ueuvery

Pots 1Je
3701 Faye Road
Jacksonville FL 32226

BiR To

DSW Spons Impaats
S l I80 Harry Hina BWd q I 10

Dallasl7C 75229

aU9b4Ubo pl

Invoice

Oate Imroice

4f292008 67J

0

7i ri2

Terms

Duo onnceipt

Desaiption VINl1 Days or G1ty Rate AmouM

Deily YehicleStomge4t430 B59i03 30 G00 180OOT

DailyYehiceStocageMl430 079154 30 600 180OOT

Thenkyou tor your busins

Phoneg Fax Email

904 7575055 904 7574055 potstornge@yahoocom

UTtAtdl 536000

5ales Tax 70 Szszo

Total sss2o

PaymentslCredts sooo

Balance Due x3850



vivy rvi wiayd a vduvniy

Pots e
3701 Faye Rnad

JacksonviUe FL 32226

Bitt To

DSW Sporis ImpoAa
7 7180 Hany Flioas Blvd k110

DallaslX 5229

aaioiau5o p7

Invoice
Date hrcoice

4l3l008 574

ctsP

Tertns

Desoiptlort VICJfi DaysorQty Rate Amount

Daily Vehiclc Stomge 3133I
ASer Houn Drop Off Fec Sanuday31 waive fee

Daify vehicleSorage 3Il 331

Remove protruding paris om6othunitsla6orhours

Arzeyo srill nad w have Slass rcplaccmeat on front

windshield also towing to ihe Cerminol will beadditional

B59703
079254

079154

31
1

31

Z5

600
000
600

7500

186OOT

000
IS6OOT

18750

Thank yrou for your 6usiness
SUUtOtd 555950

Sales Tax 70 szeoa

Total sssssa

PaymentsCredits aooo

Bafance Due sssss

Ph0it6A Fac Email

9at7575055 904 7574055 porLSmmgcyahoocom



reo auousoip rott acorage a ueuvery

PotStoae Ir
3701 Faye Road

Jacksonville FL 32226

Bill To

DSLV SportstImpotts
I 1180 Harry Hines Blvd 110

Dallas TX 75229

yyiorwa pi

Invoice
Date Irnoice

228lZ008 482

Terms

Desuiptfon VIN 6aysorCriy Rate Amount

DaiyVehicleStaage212229 559703 18 600 108OUT
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Posting Date 200808OS

Sequence 7280450774

Account 717601801

Routing Transit 11100061

Amount 267500

CheckSerial 000000001374

Bank I
201

Tran Code 000000

IRD 0

ItemType P

BOFD 000000000

Cost Center NA

Teller Number NA

Teller Seq NumberNA

Processing Date NA
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My Accounts Account Actiyity Check etails

Check Details

BUSINESS CLASSIC 1801

Check Number 1226
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See Account Statements
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Posting Date 20080709

Sequence 4980163659

Account 717601801

Routing Transit 11100061

Amount 30000

CheckSerial 000000001361

Bank 201

Tran Code 000000

IRD 0

ItemType P

BOFD 000000000

Cost Center NA

Te1letNumber NA

Teller Seq NumberNA

Processing Date NA
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